
The Office of the City Manager 
Martin Puckett 
Email:  mpuckett@presqueisleme.us 

 
MEMORANDUM 

TO:  Honorable City Council 

FROM: Martin Puckett, City Manager 

DATE: July 19, 2022 

RE:  August 3rd Council Meeting, 6pm Sargent Family Community Center 
 
Call to Order 
 
Roll Call 
 
Pledge of Allegiance 

Public Hearings 
1. Approval of Application for a Malt, Spirituous and Vinous License for All Star 

Hospitality LLC d/b/a SureStay Hotel by Best Western with a location of 71 Main 
Street (Single Hearing): Staff recommends approval 

2. Approval of Application for a Malt, Spirituous and Vinous License for American 
Dream Restaurants LLC d/b/a Pizza Hut with a location of 814 North Main Street 
(Single Hearing): Staff recommends approval 

3. Confirm scoring of Façade Program applications.: Weibley will review the two 
applications with the Council.  PIDF is the entity that reviews applications for the 
Façade Program.  Weibley will present the recommended actions made from the 
Presque Isle Development Fund meeting from July 20th.  Approve PIDF’s 
recommendations.    
  

Citizen Comment 

Consent Agenda: Unless council wants to discuss items individually, staff 
recommends approving in one motion. 

4. Approve Minutes from July 6, 2022 
5. Approve 2022 Warrants #23, #24 & #25  
6. MMA Annual Election VP and Executive Committee Members: Ballot enclosed, 

no contested seats 
7. Ballot for MMA Legislative Policy Committee: Two seats open, one candidate is 

on the ballot, one is asking to be written in.   
8. Approve Appointment to Library Board of Trustees (Alternate) 
9. Application for Utility Location Permit – Mechanic Street: Required for the solar 

site at the south end of the airport.   
10. Application for Utility Location Permit – Carmichael Street 
11. Drug Forfeiture: forfeiture of funds from a felony plea, Court Docket included.   

 
Old Business 

12. City Hall Renovation Update: Committee members will discuss progress with 
interior/exterior construction and signage. 

 
 

mailto:mpuckett@presqueisleme.us


New Business 
13. Dispatch System:  The dispatch console and radios are requiring replacement.  We 

have been funding a replacement in the capital budget but do not have the adequate 
funds at this time.  Deputy Chief Hayes will discuss the system and is requesting 
approval to purchase the system and associated radios. Staff recommends 
approval. 

14. Spirit of America Award: The city can elect to nominate a person/entity to honor 
for outstanding community service.  Memo is attached for more information.  For 
discussion.   

 
Manager’s Report 

 
Announcements 

 
Adjournment 



 
 

 
 

            Presque Isle City Council Meeting 
                     

                Wednesday, August 3rd, 2022 
                                  6:00 PM 
              Sargent Family Community Center 
 

      **PICDA Meeting at 5:45PM** 
 
                               AGENDA 

 
                          Call to Order 

 
Pledge of Allegiance 

 
Public Hearing  

 
1. Approval of Application for a Malt, Spirituous and Vinous License for All Star 

Hospitality LLC d/b/a SureStay Hotel by Best Western with a location of 71 Main Street 
(Single Hearing) 

2. Approval of Application for a Malt, Spirituous and Vinous License for American Dream 
Restaurants LLC d/b/a Pizza Hut with a location of 814 North Main Street (Single Hearing) 

3. Confirm scoring of Façade Program applications. 
 

Citizen Comments 
 

Consent Agenda 
 

4. Approve Minutes from July 6, 2022 
5. Approve 2022 Warrants #23, #24 & #25 totaling $1,971,816.54 
6. MMA Annual Election VP and Executive Committee Members 
7. Ballot for MMA Legislative Policy Committee 
8. Approve Appointment to Library Board of Trustees (Alternate) 
9. Application for Utility Location Permit – Mechanic Street 
10. Application for Utility Location Permit – Carmichael Street 
11. Drug Forfeiture 

 
Old Business 

 
12. City Hall Renovation Update 

 
New Business 

 
13. Dispatch System 
14. Spirit of America Award 

 
Manager’s Report 

 
Announcements 

 
Executive Session 

 
Adjournment 



PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

August 3, 2022 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 1 
 

SUBJECT 
 

PUBLIC HEARING: Approval of Application for a Malt, 
Spirituous and Vinous Liquor License for All Star Hospitality, 
LLC. d/b/a SureStay Hotel by Best Western with a location of 
71 Main Street (Single Hearing) 

 
INFORMATION 

 
1) Application 
2) Public Hearing Notice 

  
REQUESTED ACTION 

 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor _______________, seconded by 
Councilor _______________ to approve Application for a 
Malt, Spirituous and Vinous Liquor License for All Star 
Hospitality, LLC. d/b/a SureStay Hotel by Best Western with a 
location of 71 Main Street. 

























Published July 27, 2022

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
CITY OF PRESQUE ISLE LEGAL NOTICE 

NOTICE IS HEREBY given that the Presque Isle City Council 
will be hold a PUBLIC HEARING on August 3, 2022 at 6:00 
PM at the Sargent Family Community Center, to consider an Malt, 
Spirituous and Vinous Liquor License from:

All Star hospitality LLC d/b/a SureStay Hotel
by Best Western 71 Main Street.

The public may attend the public hearing or submit written 
comments.  You can obtain more information by contacting the 
City Clerk’s Office at City Hall, 12 Second Street, Presque Isle, 
ME  04769 or call at 760-2720. 
ADA ASSISTANCE:  Anyone needing special assistance at the 
public hearing due to a disability should contact the City of 
Presque Isle’s City Clerk at 760-2702 at least two (2) business days 
prior to the meeting date. 
Per City Council 
Kimberly A. Finnemore
City Clerk 



PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

August 3, 2022 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 2 
 

SUBJECT 
 

PUBLIC HEARING: Approval of Application for a Malt, 
Spirituous and Vinous Liquor License for American Dream 
Restaurants, LLC d/b/a Pizza Hut, with a location of 814 
North Main Street (Single Hearing) 

 
INFORMATION 

 
1) Application 
2) Public Hearing Notice 

  
REQUESTED ACTION 

 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor _______________, seconded by 
Councilor _______________ to approve Application for a 
Malt, Spirituous and Vinous Liquor License for American 
Dream Restaurants, LLC d/b/a Pizza Hut, with a location of 
814 North Main Street  

























Published July 27, 2022

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
CITY OF PRESQUE ISLE

LEGAL NOTICE
NOTICE IS HEREBY given that the Presque Isle City Council will be 
hold a PUBLIC HEARING on August 3, 2022 at 6:00 PM at the 
Sargent Family Community Center, to consider an Malt, Spirituous and 
Vinous Liquor License from:

American Dream Restaurants LLC d/b/a Pizza Hut
814 North Main Street.

The public may attend the public hearing or submit written comments. 
You can obtain more information by contacting the City Clerk’s Office 
at City Hall, 12 Second Street, Presque Isle, ME 04769 or call at 
760-2720.
ADA ASSISTANCE: Anyone needing special assistance at the public 
hearing due to a disability should contact the City of Presque Isle’s City 
Clerk at 760-2702 at least two (2) business days prior to the meeting 
date.
Per City Council
Kimberly A. Finnemore
City Clerk



PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

August 3, 2022 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 3 
 

SUBJECT 
 

PUBLIC HEARING: Confirm scoring of Façade Program 
Applications 

 
INFORMATION 

 
1) Memorandum 
2) Mike & Sons Façade Loan Application 
3) Ignite PI Façade Loan Application 

  
REQUESTED ACTION 

 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor _______________, seconded by 
Councilor _______________ to approve Downtown Façade 
Loan Applications to Ignite PI located at 436 Main Street in 
the amount of $25,000 and Mike & Sons of Presque Isle 
located at 626 Main Street in the amount of $25,000. 



City of Presque Isle, Maine 
 

12 Second Street            Presque Isle, ME 04769-2459            Phone: 207.760.2727               Fax 207.764.2501  
 

The City of Presque Isle is an equal opportunity provider. To file a complaint, write to  
HR Manager, 12 Second Street Presque Isle, ME 04769, or call (207) 760-2700. 

The Office of 
Director of Economic & Community Development 

Galen Weibley 
Email:  gweibley@presqueisleme.us 

 

MEMORANDUM 
  

TO:  Kim Finnemore, City Clerk; Martin Puckett, City Manager; & City Councilors 

FROM: Galen Weibley, Director of Economic & Community Development 

DATE: July 20, 2022 

RE:  Public Hearing Confirming Downtown Façade Loan Applications & Scoring 

 
The City of Presque has received two applications for the newly created Downtown Façade Loan 
Program. This ambitious program offers qualifying downtown businesses and property owners a 50% 
capped $25,000.00 no-payment, no-interest, forgivable loan after 10 years of continuous 
ownership/occupation of property that is improved. Applicants are required to match at least 50% of the 
total costs for the proposed project. Below is a summary of the applications and scoring confirmed by 
the Presque Isle Development Fund Trustees: 
 

• Ignite Presque Isle located at 436 Main Street is requesting $25,000.00 in loan funds for project 
improvement cost totaling $215,700.00 (at least $190,700+ in new private investment) 
 

• Mike & Sons Presque Isle located at 626 Main Street is requesting $25,000.00 in loan funds for 
a project improvement cost totaling $59,696.40 (at least $34,696.40 in new private investment) 

 
Projects will be secured with collateral on the respective building addresses. Applications after the first 
phase will be scored and awarded on a first come first serve basis.  If awarded, the balance of remaining 
funds for the Downtown Façade Loan Program will remain at $200,000.00.  During the August Council 
meeting, the Council should listen to public comment regarding the applications. Afterwards, staff 
recommends the following motion: 
 

Suggested motion: Mr. Chairman, I move that we approve Downtown Façade Loan applications 
for Ignite Presque Isle located at 436 Main Street and Mike & Sons of Presque Isle located at 
626 Main Street both requesting $25,000.00 each for their respective projects. 
 
(Enclosures) 

• Applications of Downtown Façade Loans for Ignite PI & Mike & Sons 
 



0 

0 

Scoring and Eligibility Worksheet 

Loan Amount Requested: 25,000.00 

Level of Rehabilitation 

Project does not meet the guidelines listed in the application 

Normal Maintenance 

Minor Projects 

Repair & Replacement 

Rehabilitation 

Major Rehabilitation 

Aesthetic Improvement 

Project does not enhance the property's appearance 

Project incrementally improves the property 

Project slightly improves the properties existing appearance 

Project moderately improves the properties appearance 

Project considerably improves property's appearance by 
bringing it into conformance with the Historical Design 
Guidelines or up to City requirements 

Significant enhancement, project has a transformational 
impact on the district 

Project Visibility 

Q No visibility from the public way

Q Low visibility, rear of building

Q Low visibility, side or alley of building

Q Medium visibility, along road with low traffic volume

@ High visibility, along road with medium traffic volume

0 Extreme visibility, along a major gateway into downtown 
(Main or State Streets) 

Mike's & Sons Presque Isle 626 Main Street 

0 
0 
0 

® 
0 
0 
0 
0 

Potential Community Impact 

No impact 

Low community impact/priority 

Supports an existing business 

Supports the expansion of an existing business 

Significantly improves the aesthetic character of the 
area or activates previously underutilized space 

Enables a new business to locate in Presque Isle, 
facilitates the elimination of hazardous non-conforming 
structures 

Applicant Match 

Funds requested are 50% of project costs 

Funds requested are 40% of project costs 

Funds requested are 30% of project costs 

Funds requested are 20% of project costs 

Funds requested are 10% of project costs 

Prior Award Deduction Notice 

Applicants and property owners who have been awarded 
funds for a project will receive a 6 point reduction in their 
scoring for future projects on new properties for the term 
of all awards. 

Total Score: 13 

Rank: 
2 

Approved funding: 



APPLICATION 

Dupartmonl of ltio.,oml� & Community D�lltlopment 

APPLICANT INFORMATION 

Name: Jonathan Nadeau 

Phone:  
Referred by: 

PROPERTY OWNER INFORMATION 

Name: Jonathan Nadeau 

Address: 6 Allen St 

City: Presque Isle 

Type of Ownership: Owned 

State: ME 

BUSINESS AND I OR PROJECT INFORMATION

Name of Business: Mike's and Sons Presque Isle 

Address: 626 Main St 

City: Presque Isle State: ME 

Type of Business: outdoor Power Equipment 

PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS 

Contact: Galen Weibley 
Pl DECO 

12 Second Street 
Presque Isle, ME 04769 

207-760-2727
gweibley@)m:esgueisleme.us 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY 

Application Date: 07 /05/22 

Approval Date: Amount: 

Tax ID number:

Years Owned: 1 
Phone: 

Zip:04769 

Email: 

Owner's Signature-Improvements Approved: 

Business/ Project Owner's Name: Jonathan Nadeau 

Phone: 

Zip:04769 

Upper floor use (if applicable): n/a 

storefront Improvements: Replacement of all siding on road facing sides. 

Upper Fa9ade Improvements: n/ 8 

ro+h�e 

Estimated Cost of Elioible Improvements: 59696.40 Loan Amount Requested: 25000.00 

Check appropriately: 

Iii I own the property in consideration D I lease the properly in consideration 

I have read the Downtown Fai;ade Loan Program and Design Guidelines, I understand that if the proposal is approved, I will make the 
above improvements to the property within the specified time allowed. 

APPLICANT'S SIGNATURE: 

Jonathan Nadeau 
DATE: o71os122 

p n� II II■ 11IllIIl'Ill1111! !I II QII 1:1111111:1. n 11111111 II A RJI II■■ II 1'111111 ■• 1111II'11Illl'I1111111111 •DD R 1111 ■ l'I Ill Ill■■ 1111111 l'I l'I Ill 1111111 R. II II R 11111111 • II II II 1111 II II 1111 



INTAKE SHEET 

Applicant Information 

company Name Mike's and Sons Presque Isle 

Middle Initial M Last Nadeau Name of Individual: First Jonathan
Contact Address 6 Allen St 

----------

City Presque Isle State ME Zip Code 04769

Telephone   Ema.
1 1 

 _________ _

Estimated Date of Completion: _1_1_10_1_12_0_ 2_2 ________ _
Additional Description of Work (attach design plans if applicable): 

Replacement of all siding on building facing Main St and Allen St, painting all window trim, tow 
styles of siding(pics attached). 

This Section for Office Use Only: 

Submittals: 

Photos (Before and After improvement if applicable)

� Cost Estimates

if Design Plans (if applicable)

if Quotes for completion

□ Written approval from owner (if different from applicant)

APPLICANT'S SIGNATURE:

Color samples

Material samples

Fa9ade Maintenance
Agreement

Additional Information

List of all owners and
officers of property &
business applicant

if 













0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

Scoring and Eligibility Worksheet 

Loan Amount Requested: 25,000.00 

Level of Rehabilitation 

Project does not meet the guidelines listed in the application 

Normal Maintenance 

Minor Projects 

Repair & Replacement 

Rehabilitation 

Major Rehabilitation 

Aesthetic Improvement 

Project does not enhance the property's appearance 

Project incrementally improves the property 

Project slightly improves the properties existing appearance 

Project moderately improves the properties appearance 

Project considerably improves property's appearance by 
bringing it into conformance with the Historical Design 
Guidelines or up to City requirements 

Significant enha1cement, project has a transformational 
impact on the district 

Project Visibility 

No visibility from the public way 

Low visibility, rear of building 

Low visibility, side or alley of building 

Medium visibility, along road with low traffic volume 

High visibility, along road with medium traffic volume 

Extreme visibility, along a major gateway into downtown 
(Main or State Streets) 

Ignite Presque Isle 436 Main Street 

0 
0 

0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

Potential Community Impact 

No impact 

Low community impacVpriority 

Supports an existing business 

Supports the expansion of an existing business 

Significantly improves the aesthetic character of the 
area or activates previously underutilized space 

Enables a new business to locate in Presque Isle, 
facilitates the elimination of hazardous non-conforming 
structures 

Applicant Match 

Funds requested are 50% of project costs 

Funds requested are 40% of project costs 

Funds requested are 30% of project costs 

Funds requested are 20% of project costs 

Funds requested are 10% of project costs 

Prior Award Deduction Notice 

Applicants and property owners who have been awarded 
funds for a project will receive a 6 point reduction in their 
scoring for future projects on new properties for the term 
of all awards. 

Total Score: 21 

Rank: .l 

Approved funding: 



Presque Isle Downtown Fa�ade Loan Program 

APPLICATION 

Presl(lle Isle ME 

DECD 
�•nt of economic Ii Comm unit, l>wtlopmtnt 

APPLICANT INFORMATION 

Name: Ignite Presque Isle 
Phone: 

Referred by: Galen Weibley 

PROPERTY OWNER INFORMATION 

Name: Ignite Presque Isle

Address: 436 Main Street

City: Presque Isle State: ME

Type of Ownership: Owned . [Bl 
BUSINESS AND/ OR PROJECT INFORMATION 

Name of Business: Ignite Presque Isle

Address: 436 Main Street

City: Presque Isle State: ME 

Type of Business: Nonprofit

PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS 

Contact: Galen Weibley 
PIDECD 

12 Second Street 
Presque Isle, ME 04769 

207 -760-2727 
gweibley@presgueisleme.us 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY 

Application Date: 

Approval Date: 

Tax ID number: 

Years Owned: 1 

Phone: 
Zip:O4769 

Email: admin@ignitepi.org

Owner's Signature-Improvements Approved: 

Amount: 

Business/ Project Owner's Name: Ignite Presque Isle

Phone: 

Zip:04769 

U fl ( · 
• 100% commercial use. The upper floor Is used for pper oor use If appflcable ): hotel room and one executive management office. 

Storefront Improvements: New/updated portico, new storefront windows and glazing along entire front of building, repairs to brick and damaged cement and other associated repairs. 

Upper Fa1;ade Improvements: Washing and restoration of brick and repairs as needed for asthetics and safety purposes. 

New rear entry and a complete lobby remodel. Second story roof improvements. Underground 
()fhAr Im, .. -- utlities and parking lot improvements. 

Estimated Cost of Elioible Improvements: $250 ,000 

Check appropriately: 

Loan Amount Requested: $25 ,000 

Iii I own the property in consideration D I lease the property in consideration 

I have read the Downtown Fa9ade Loan Program and Design Guidelines. I understand that if the proposal is approved, I will make the 
above improvements to the property within the specified time allowed. 

APPLICAN�'S SIGNATU 

/� 
■ .9. �·-■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■ ■■ 

DATE: 7-6-22 

• ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••

City of Presque Isle Downtown Fai;ade Loan Program Page 1 



Presque Isle Downtown Fa�ade Loan Program 

INTAKE SHEET 

Applicant Information 

Company Name Ignite Presque Isle 

Name of Individual: First_J_u_l_ie ______ Middle Initial ___ Last _L_i_b _ b_y ______ _ 
Contact Address 436 Main St. City Presque Isle State ME Zip CodeO4 769

Telephone (207)764-7994 Email admin@ignitepi.org
-----------------

Estimated Date of Completion: _O_c_to_b_e_r _1,_ 2_0_2_2 ______ _ 
Additional Description of Work (attach design plans if applicable): 
Please see attached proposal from Architectural Doors and Windows. The proposal is for improvements to the 
Main Street entrance of The Northeastland. Quotes are still pending for new signage and repairs to the front 
portico and not included in our application and will be available upon request when completed. The 
improvements will enhance The Northeastland Hotel, our new restaurant Rodney's at 436 Main, and the 
Innovation Center that serves a co-workspace for entrepreneurs. 

In addition to improvements to our Main Street entrance, we have also attached a rendering of our new rear 
entrance. This new rear entry will also include installation of underground utilities. Although not part of the 
application we feel it enhances our project due to the high use in the community of the parking lot and rear 
entrance as a connector to Main Street. 

The overall budget is estimated to exceed $250,000 for just the Main Street improvements. Quotes for the signs 
are pending from DaVinci Signs. 

Please also see the attached photos and description of the project. 

This Section for Office Use Only: 

Submittals: 

ef Photos (Before and After improvement if applicable)

Cost Estimates 

Design Plans (if applicable)

if Quotes for completion 

□ Written approval from owner (if different from applicant)

APPLICANT'

Color samples 

Material samples 

Facade Maintenance 
Agreement 

Additional Information 

List of all owners and 
officers of property & 
business applicant 

DATE: 
7-6-22 

•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••

Page 2 



..... 
-------

1 G NIT E
... ,I,. ---� 'f PI 

THE FRONT FACADE 

Front of Building 

IGNITE Pl FAC::ADE 
PHOTOS AND DESCRIPTION 

The below photo is the front of Ignite Pl's property at 436 Main Street. Replacement of all windows and 

doors to the entire front of the building. Cleaning and repair of the brick up to the second floor. New 

sign age for the entire front of the building and a full rehabilitation of the front portico including repairs, 

new paint, and new sign age. The area in yellow highlight will receive a new sign for the building. The 

design and pricing are still in progress and can be supplied when complete if requested. The repairs to 

the front portico will be complete on a time and materials basis with our contractor, Nickerson O'Day. 

llPage 



... � 
-------

IGNITE 
... ... ---.. Pl

Signage on North and South Side of Portico 

The photos below show the current sign age on the portico. Re placement of both signs using the new 

logo for The Northeastland ( Logo below the photos). Quotes and design of the signs are in progress. 

THE 

NORTHEASTLAN D 
HOTEL 

21Pag e 



.i,.Y 
--------

1 G NIT E 
"� ----,. srp I 

Front Store Front Repairs 

The photos below are of areas that aluminum coverings needed removal. We are repairing these areas 

and replacing with new material to match the storefront. 

Rodney's Signage 

Photos show the wall above the new restaurant. Installation of a new sign for Rodney's at 436 Main 

above the windows. Quotes and design of the signs are in progress. 

Replacement of the storefront to include new windows and doors consistent with the quote attached to 

the application from Architectural Doors and Windows. 

31Page 



.r 
--------

IGNITE 
,c .. ---��p1

Storefront of Innovation Center 

The photo shows the wall on Main Street that will be the entrance to the Innovation Center. Ignite Pl 

will install a new sign for the Innovation Center. Quotes and design of the signs are in progress. 

Replacement of the storefront to include new windows and doors consistent with the quote attached to 

the application from Architectural Doors and Windows. 

41Pa ge 



•" 
--------

IGNITE 
,,c ,,,_ -

--A Pl

THE REAR ENTRANCE 

Rear Entrance Rendering 

The renderings show the east facing view and the north facing view of a new rear portico. Costs for this 

portion of our improvements are not included in our application but show our further investment in the 

project. The new entry creates a new access point in the main lobby and a brand-new entry into our 

lobby level event area and is fully enclosed. This is a significant improvement to accessibility and 

functionality. 

SI Page 



•• 
--------

IGNITE 
... ... ---.. Pl

Rear Entrance Current Conditions 

The first photo shows the location of the new rear entry to the rear of the property. The second photo 

shows the new door to the lobby level event room. This work has started to address access and safety 

during the phased remodel of the lobby. 

GI Page 



'Estey J-fouse atuf ;Fire Station 
PO Box 285, Presque Isle, ME 04769 www.pihistory.org (207) 762-1151 pihistoricalsociety@hotmail.com 

June 27, 2022 

To Whom It May Concern: 

Presque Isle Historical Society (PIHS) has reviewed the plans of the Northeastland 
Hotel to repair and upgrade its fa9ade. PIHS believes these plans are in keeping with 
the hotel's almost century-long reign as an icon in the center of historic downtown 
Presque Isle. As such, it is the opinion of Presque Isle Historical Society that the plans 
as presented are appropriate. 

On behalf of the Board of Presque Isle Historical Society 

Kimberly R. Smith, Secretary/Treasurer of the Board 



Published July 27, 2022

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
CITY OF PRESQUE ISLE LEGAL NOTICE 

NOTICE IS HEREBY given that the Presque Isle City Council will be 
hold a PUBLIC HEARING on August 3, 2022 at 6:00 PM at the 
Sargent Family Community Center, to consider the scoring of the 
following downtown Façade Loan Applications:   

1. Ignite Presque Isle 436 Main Street (Requesting $25,000.00)
2. Mike’s & Sons Presque Isle 626 Main Street (Requesting 
$25,000.0)

Loans are no-payment or interest loans that are forgiven after 10 
years of continual ownership after improvements made. Second 
round of funds are being solicited for interested businesses and 
properties in downtown Presque Isle(properties on Main Street from 
Chapman to Park Streets) should reach out to Galen Weibley at 
207-760-2727 to learn more about the program. 

The public may attend the public hearing or submit written comments.  
You can obtain more information by contacting the City Clerk’s Office 
at City Hall, 12 Second Street, Presque Isle, ME  04769 or call at 
760-2702. 
ADA ASSISTANCE:  Anyone needing special assistance at the public 
hearing due to a disability should contact the City of Presque Isle’s City 
Clerk at 760-2702 at least two (2) business days prior to the meeting 
date. 

Per City Council 
Kimberly A. Finnemore
City Clerk 



PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

August 3, 2022 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 4 
 

SUBJECT 
 

CONSENT AGENDA: 2022 Minutes 
 

INFORMATION 
 
1) July 6, 2022 Minutes 
 

REQUESTED ACTION 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor _______________, seconded by 
Councilor _______________ to approve minutes from July 6, 
2022. 



Presque Isle City Council Meeting 
 

July 6th , 2022 
6:00 PM 

Sargant Family Community Center 
 

Call to Order – Roll Call 
 
Present: Chairman K. Freeman, Deputy Chairman J. Shaw, Councilors C. Green, D. Cyr, 
G. Nelson, M. Chasse and J. Willette. 
 
City Manager Martin Puckett and City Clerk Kimberly Finnemore were also present. 
 

Pledge of Allegiance 
 

Chairman K. Freeman called the meeting to order at 6:02 PM and led those present in  
the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 

                                                                 Public Hearing 
 
1.   Approval for a Marijuana License Renewal to Joe Pelkey and Chase Norton, d/b/a 
Star city Wellness with location of 694 Main Street. 
 
Chairman K. Freeman opened the Public Hearing at 6:02 PM. 
 
City Manager M. Puckett spoke on the Application was up to all Code requirements 
and State law. 
 
There were no citizens comments 
 
Chairman K. Freeman closed the Public Hearing at 6:03 PM 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Deputy Chairman J. Shaw seconded by Councilor J. Willette to 
approve a Renewal Application for Medical Marijuana Business to Joseph Pelkey and 
Chase Norton, d/b/a Star City Wellness with location at 694 Main Street. 

                                                                                                                                     Vote: 7-0 
 

2.  Credit Enhancement Agreement for F.W. Webb Company 
 
Chairman K. Freeman opened the Public Hearing at 6:03 PM 
 
City Manager M. Puckett spoke on the application and the overview of the application 
in the Council Packet. 



Page 2 of 5 

There were no citizens comments 
 

Chairman K. Freeman closed the Public Hearing at 6:06 PM 
 

BE IT RESOLVED by Deputy Chairman J. Shaw and seconded by Councilor C. Green 
to move the Credit Enhancement Agreement till the executive session later this evening. 

                                                                                                                                Vote 7-0 
 

                                                                  Citizen Comments 
 
There Were no Citizens Comments 
 

                                                                      Consent Agenda 
 

3. Approve Minutes from June 1st, 2022 meeting. 
 
4. Approve 2022 Warrants #18-#22 totaling $2,197,688.85 
 
5. Drug Forfeiture for $400.00 Devin Cray Defendant 

 
6. Approve Return of Votes Casts for MSAD#1-Budget Validation Referendum. Vote 

360 Yes 136 No and 4 Blank. 
 

7. EMS Billing. To authorize the City Manager to cancel the current EMS billing 
contract with Maine Billing and enter into a contract for EMS billing services with 
Comstar Ambulance Billing Service. 

 
8. Presque Isle Industrial Council Reserves Transfer. To authorize the proceeds from 

the land sale to Aroostook Trussess be transferred to the Presque Isle Industrial 
Council Building Fund. Which was approved on December 1st, 2021  

 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor J. Willette, seconded by Deputy Chairman J. Shaw to 
approve Consent Agenda #3-#8 as presented. 
                                                                                                                                          Vote: 7-0 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   

                                                                        Old Business                                                                                                                                        
                                                                                                                               

9. Annual Tax Commitment 
 
City Manager M. Puckett requested that it would be tabled until July 13, 2022 at 5:15pm. 
Due to a lot of Deed Transfers coming in so the Assessing dept. can get a better 
Assessment on all properties.  
 



Page 3 of 5 

BE IT RESOLVED by Chairman K. Freeman, seconded by Deputy Chairman J. Shaw to 
table the Annual Tax Commitment until undecided date. City Manager will notify by 
email.  
                                                                                                                               Vote: 7-0 
 
                                                                  New Business 
 
10. MDOT PPI Agreement 
 
City Manager M. Puckett spoke on the small working group that walked around 
Downtown Presque Isle. There is a draft in the Council Packet that goes over what the 
Regional Planner helped draft a plan for services for the Planning Partnership Initiative 
with MDOT. The Next step would be to meet with a Consultant to decide what the City 
would like to accomplish with the Partnership. 
 
Jared from the MDOT spoke on some of the possibilities with the Partnership.  
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Chairman K. Freeman, seconded by Councilor M. Chasse to 
authorize the City Manager to pursue the PPI Initiative   
                                                                                                                                         Vote: 7-0 
 
                                                           Manager’s Report 
 
M. Puckett spoke about July Jubilee and all the work the Elks did. Gene Cronin asked 
for $1,200.00 for the Movie in the Park nights.  
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor C. Green, seconded by Deputy Chairman J. Shaw to  
approve the transfer of the following: 
To transfer $1200.00 into the Movies in the Park Special Revenue Reserve (R 050-01) 
from the Contingent Operating Account (E 020-20-13). 
                                                                                                                                         Vote: 7-0 
  

Announcements 
 

Lewis Cousins announced the Passing of LD290 it was introduced by Representative 
State Senate Trey Stewart. It’s an act to stabilize property tax for Seniors. It’s now law 
and becomes affective August 3rd or 8th, 2022. What’s going to happen is folks who are 
65 or older that have had a homestead exemption in the state for the last 10 years, their 
assessed value will be frozen in 2023 and never increase until they discontinue the use 
of that home. The State will reimburse the City for the difference. Seniors 65 and older 
will never see an increase on their homestead property. Maine Revenue is in the process 
of developing forms that citizens will need to fill out and file to get the taxes frozen. 
This for will need to be filed every year by Dec. 1st. 



Page 4 of 5 

 
Chairman K. Freeman spoke on the Food Truck Friday’s that happen every other 
Friday. This month’s dates are July 15th and 29th at 5:00pm. Rockin’ on Riverside will be 
on July 7th at 6:00 PM with Barefoot Brotherhood playing and again on July 21st with 
Wally & the Virginians playing.  We have the following vacancies for 
Boards/Committees; Zoning Board and an alternate on Planning Board. Please see the 
City Clerk for an application or apply online. The Next regularly scheduled meeting of 
the Presque Isle City Council will be on Wednesday, August 3, 2022 at 6:00 PM at the 
Sargent Family community Center. Probably will have a Council Meeting on July 13, 
2022 at 6:00 PM for the annual Tax Commitment.   

 
Adjournment 

 
BE IT RESOLVED by Deputy Chairman J. Shaw seconded by Councilor J. Willette to 
enter into Executive Session at 6:40 PM pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. § 405(6)(C) to discuss 
Economic Development. 
                                                                                                                                        Vote: 7-0 

 
Out of executive session at 6:53pm 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor M. Chasse seconded by Councilor J. Willette to direct 
the City Solicitor and City manager to authorize a general credit enhancement 
agreement for F.W. Webb located at 105 Parsons Street based upon recommended 
terms, 
 
Tax Year           Standard CEA Rate  Bonuses*  Total for Year 
2023                               50%                             5%                  55% 
2024                               50% 5%                  55% 
2025                               50% 5%                  55% 
2026                               50% 5%                  55% 
2027                               35% 5%                  40% 
2028                               35% 0% to 5%              35% to 40% 
2029                               35% 0% to 5%               35% to 40% 
2030                               20% 0% to 5%               20% to 25% 
2031                               20% 0% to 5%               20% to 25% 
2032                               20% 0% to 5%               20% to 25% 
 
*Applicant must provide evidence of new job verification at 5% upon completion of 
project 
                                                                                                                              Vote: 7-0 
  



Page 5 of 5 

BE IT RESOLVED by Chair K. Freeman Second by Councilor J. Willette to enter into 
executive session pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. § 405(6)(E) to discuss Legal Consultation at 
6:54PM  
                                                                                                                                Vote: 7-0 
 
Out of executive session at 7:14pm 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor M. Chasse second by Councilor J. Willette to approve 
the settlement detailed by legal counsel outlined on June 27, 2022.   
                                                                                                                                Vote: 7-0 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Chair K. Freeman second by J. Willette to enter into executive 
session pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. § 405(6)(C) to discuss Real Estate at 7:15pm.   
                                                                                                                                 Vote: 7-0 
 
Out of executive session at 7:45pm  
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor C. Green second by Councilor J. Willette to make an 
initial offer of $85,000 for 57 Chapman Street with 25’ of property, and authorize the city 
manager to offer up to $90,000 with presented considerations.   
                                                                                                                                    Vote: 4-3 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor C. Green second by Chairman K. Freeman to make an 
initial offer of $150,000 for 51 and 53 Chapman Street, and authorize the city manager to 
offer up to $160,000 with presented considerations.   
                                                                                                                                    Vote: 4-3 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Deputy Chairman J. Shaw second by Councilor M. Chasse to 
authorize the city manager to sign purchase and sale agreement for 36 Elm Street from 
Mr. Entwislte for $10,000.   
                                                                                                                                    Vote 7-0 
 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Chairman K. Freeman second by Councilor J. Willette enter into 
executive session pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. § 405(6)(C) to discuss Negotiations at 7:54pm.   
Out of executive session at 8:02pm  
                                                                                                                                     Vote: 7-0 
 
BE IT RESOLVED to adjourn by Councilor M. Chasse, second by Councilor J. Willette 
at 8:04,  
                                                                                                                                        Vote 7-0 
Attested by:  ________________________________ 
     Kimberly A Finnemore, City Clerk 



PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

August 3, 2022 

AGENDA ITEM #5 
 

 

SUBJECT 
 

 

 
     CONSENT AGENDA: 2022 Warrants #23, #24 and #25    
     totaling $ 1,971,816.54 
 
 

 

INFORMATION 
 

 
1) Warrant #23 $    105,992.33 
2) Warrant #24 $    271,676.26 
3) Warrant #25 $ 1,594,147.95 
 

  

 
 

 

REQUESTED ACTION 
 

 

     BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor _______________ seconded by  
     Councilor _______________ to approve 2022 Warrants #23, #24  
      and #25 totaling $ 1,971,816.54 
 



PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

August 3, 2022 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 6 
 

SUBJECT 
 

CONSENT AGENDA:  MMA Annual Election VP and Executive 
Committee Members 

 
INFORMATION 

 
1) Memorandum 
2) MMA Voting Ballot (No contested seats) 
3) MMA Nominees 

 
REQUESTED ACTION 

 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor _______________, seconded by 
Councilor _______________ to approve the Voting Ballot. 















PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

August 3, 2022 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 7 
 

SUBJECT 
 

CONSENT AGENDA:  Ballot for MMA Legislative Policy 
Committee 

 
INFORMATION 

 
1) Memorandum 
2) MMA Official Ballot  
3) Letter from write-in candidate 

 
REQUESTED ACTION 

 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor _______________, seconded by 
Councilor _______________ to approve the Official Ballot. 











PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

August 3, 2022 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 8 
 

SUBJECT 
 

CONSENT AGENDA: Approve Appointment as Alternate to 
Library Board of Trustees 

 
INFORMATION 

 
1) Edward Escobar Application 

 
 

REQUESTED ACTION 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor _______________ seconded by 
Councilor _______________ to appoint Edward Escobar as 
Alternate to the Library Board of Trustees. 





PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

August 4, 2022 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 9 
 

SUBJECT 
 

CONSENT AGENDA:  Application for Utility Location Permit 
 

INFORMATION 
 

1) Memorandum 
2) Application for Utility Location Permit 
3) Utility Location Permit and Map 

  
REQUESTED ACTION 

 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor _______________, seconded by 
Councilor ______________ to approve the Application for 
Utility Location Permit. 





FORM 432A          2PRESQU216975 
              PLAN# 22-1003-03530-123 
 

APPLICATION FOR UTILITY LOCATION PERMIT     
____________________________________________ 

 
TO: PRESQUE ISLE City Manager – Town of PRESQUE ISLE 
 
VERSANT POWER, a Maine corporation being duly authorized pursuant to the laws of the State of 
Maine to generate, sell, distribute and supply electricity in the City of PRESQUE ISLE, County of 
Aroostook, State aforesaid, hereby applies for a permit to authorize it to locate, construct, maintain and 
operate certain of its facilities hereinafter described upon, along, over and across certain public ways 
situated in the said City of PRESQUE ISLE. 
 
No public notice of this application will be made in accordance with the terms and conditions of Title 
35-A, Section 2503, MRSA as amended. 
 
LOCATION: 
MECHANIC ST, beginning approximately westerly of FEDERAL ST, five poles westerly over a total 
distance of 494'. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
DESCRIPTION: 
 
The facilities will consist of a line composed of wood poles and supports therefore, crossarms, wires 
and/or cables together with associated appurtenances.  The minimum clearance of the wires and/or 
cables, other than guywires, will be at least 18 feet over the public way.  The poles will be set within 
the limits of the public way, but outside the part thereof customarily used for travel by vehicles.  The 
initial operation of the facilities will be at 7200 volts, Single Phase; the voltage will be increased as 
occasion therefore requires for the operation not in excess of 20KV to ground. 
 
Dated at Bangor, Maine   VERSANT POWER 

        
 
on July 13, 2022    By: __________________________________ 
       Mary B. Jackson 
       Joint Line Coordinator



 
 
 
 

      
 

PO Box 932  ●  Bangor, Maine  ●  USA  ●   04402-0932  

   
 
 
 
 
7/13/2022 
 
Mr. Martin Puckett 
City of Presque Isle 
12 Second St 
Presque Isle, ME 04769 
 
 
Subject: G077-2-Presque Isle Mechanic St 
 
Dear Mr. Puckett, 
 
Attached are our application and utility location permit forms for locations in PRESQUE ISLE. 
  
When approved by a majority of the municipal officers or by an authorized representative, please 
return those forms to the return email address noted below, signed and dated with the recording 
data, and attested by the Clerk. 
 
 
     
Very truly yours, 

 
 
Mary Jackson 
Joint Line Coordinator 
Versant Power 
T: 207-973-2520 | F: 207-973-2970 
E: mary.jackson@versantpower.com 
www.versantpower.com 
 
 
Encl. 
 

mailto:mary.jackson@versantpower.com
http://www.versantpower.com/


 
 
 
 
2PRESQU216975 
PLAN# 22-1003-03530-123 
 

UTILITY LOCATION PERMIT     
__________________________ 

 
Upon the application of VERSANT POWER dated July 13, 2022, requesting permission to 
locate certain of its facilities hereinafter described upon, along, over and across certain public 
ways in the City of PRESQUE ISLE, County of Aroostook, State of Maine, all as set forth in its 
application, no newspaper publication having been made by applicant in connection with said 
application, permission is hereby given to said Versant Power to locate, construct, maintain and 
operate certain of its facilities hereinafter described upon, along, over and across certain public 
ways situated in said municipality as hereinafter set forth.  This permit is granted subject to the 
provisions that any person, firm or corporation owning property within the subject municipality 
which abuts the applicable way may file written objection with this licensing authority within 
ninety (90) days after the installation of the facilities described in said application, said written 
objection and to be served by delivery in hand or by registered or certified mail. 
 
LOCATION: 
MECHANIC ST, beginning approximately westerly of FEDERAL ST, five poles westerly over a 
total distance of 494'. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
DESCRIPTION: 
 
The facilities will consist of a line composed of wood poles and supports therefore, crossarms, 
wires and/or cables together with associated appurtenances.  The minimum clearance of the 
wires and/or cables, other than guywires, will be at least 18 feet over the public way.  The poles 
will be set within the limits of the public way, but outside the part thereof customarily used for 
travel by vehicles.  The initial operation of the facilities will be at 7200 volts, Single Phase; the 
voltage will be increased as occasion therefore requires for the operation not in excess of  20KV 
to ground. 
 
Authorizing signature (s): 
__________________________________  __________________________________ 
__________________________________  __________________________________ 
__________________________________  __________________________________ 
 
Received and Recorded in 
Book ___________, Page ____________,  Dated at ________________________, ME, 
on _________________________, 20__.  This ______ Day of ______________, 20__ 
Attest: 
_________________________________ 
Clerk of __________________________ 



 
 
 
 
 









PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

August 4, 2022 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 10 
 

SUBJECT 
 

CONSENT AGENDA:  Application for Utility Location Permit 
 

INFORMATION 
 

1) Memorandum 
2) Application for Utility Location Permit 
3) Utility Location Permit and Map 

  
REQUESTED ACTION 

 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor _______________, seconded by 
Councilor ______________ to approve the Application for 
Utility Location Permit. 





FORM 432A          2PRESQU222866 
              PLAN# 22-1003-03530-036 
 

APPLICATION FOR UTILITY LOCATION PERMIT     
____________________________________________ 

 
TO: PRESQUE ISLE City Manager – Town of PRESQUE ISLE 
 
VERSANT POWER, a Maine corporation being duly authorized pursuant to the laws of the State of 
Maine to generate, sell, distribute and supply electricity in the City of PRESQUE ISLE, County of 
Aroostook, State aforesaid, hereby applies for a permit to authorize it to locate, construct, maintain and 
operate certain of its facilities hereinafter described upon, along, over and across certain public ways 
situated in the said City of PRESQUE ISLE. 
 
No public notice of this application will be made in accordance with the terms and conditions of Title 
35-A, Section 2503, MRSA as amended. 
 
LOCATION: 
REVISED CARMICHAEL ST, beginning approximately 620' southerly of MAYSVILLE ST, four 
poles over a total distance of 700' w/gaps. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
DESCRIPTION: 
 
The facilities will consist of a line composed of wood poles and supports therefore, crossarms, wires 
and/or cables together with associated appurtenances.  The minimum clearance of the wires and/or 
cables, other than guywires, will be at least 18 feet over the public way.  The poles will be set within 
the limits of the public way, but outside the part thereof customarily used for travel by vehicles.  The 
initial operation of the facilities will be at 7200 volts, Three Phase; the voltage will be increased as 
occasion therefore requires for the operation not in excess of 20KV to ground. 
 
Dated at Bangor, Maine   VERSANT POWER 

        
 
on July 14, 2022    By: __________________________________ 
       Mary B. Jackson 
       Joint Line Coordinator



 
 
 
 

      
 

PO Box 932  ●  Bangor, Maine  ●  USA  ●   04402-0932  

   
 
 
 
 
7/14/2022 
 
Mr. Martin Puckett 
City of Presque Isle 
12 Second St 
Presque Isle, ME 04769 
 
 
Subject: Revised - SOLAR - G212-2 Presque Isle 12-36 Carmichael Rd 
 
Dear Mr. Puckett, 
 
Attached are our revised application and utility location permit forms for locations in PRESQUE 
ISLE. 
  
When approved by a majority of the municipal officers or by an authorized representative, please 
return those forms to the return email address noted below, signed and dated with the recording 
data, and attested by the Clerk. 
 
 
     
Very truly yours, 

 
 
Mary Jackson 
Joint Line Coordinator 
Versant Power 
T: 207-973-2520 | F: 207-973-2970 
E: mary.jackson@versantpower.com 
www.versantpower.com 
 
 
Encl. 
 

mailto:mary.jackson@versantpower.com
http://www.versantpower.com/


 
 
 
 
2PRESQU222866 
PLAN# 22-1003-03530-036 
 

UTILITY LOCATION PERMIT     
__________________________ 

 
Upon the application of VERSANT POWER dated July 14, 2022, requesting permission to 
locate certain of its facilities hereinafter described upon, along, over and across certain public 
ways in the City of PRESQUE ISLE, County of Aroostook, State of Maine, all as set forth in its 
application, no newspaper publication having been made by applicant in connection with said 
application, permission is hereby given to said Versant Power to locate, construct, maintain and 
operate certain of its facilities hereinafter described upon, along, over and across certain public 
ways situated in said municipality as hereinafter set forth.  This permit is granted subject to the 
provisions that any person, firm or corporation owning property within the subject municipality 
which abuts the applicable way may file written objection with this licensing authority within 
ninety (90) days after the installation of the facilities described in said application, said written 
objection and to be served by delivery in hand or by registered or certified mail. 
 
LOCATION: 
REVISED CARMICHAEL ST, beginning approximately 620' southerly of MAYSVILLE ST, 
four poles over a total distance of 700' w/gaps. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
DESCRIPTION: 
 
The facilities will consist of a line composed of wood poles and supports therefore, crossarms, 
wires and/or cables together with associated appurtenances.  The minimum clearance of the 
wires and/or cables, other than guywires, will be at least 18 feet over the public way.  The poles 
will be set within the limits of the public way, but outside the part thereof customarily used for 
travel by vehicles.  The initial operation of the facilities will be at 7200 volts, Three Phase; the 
voltage will be increased as occasion therefore requires for the operation not in excess of  20KV 
to ground. 
 
Authorizing signature (s): 
__________________________________  __________________________________ 
__________________________________  __________________________________ 
__________________________________  __________________________________ 
 
Received and Recorded in 
Book ___________, Page ____________,  Dated at ________________________, ME, 
on _________________________, 20__.  This ______ Day of ______________, 20__ 
Attest: 
_________________________________ 
Clerk of __________________________ 









PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

August 4, 2022 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 11 
 

SUBJECT 
 

CONSENT AGENDA: Approve Drug Forfeiture 
 

INFORMATION 
 
1) Transfer Agreement 
2) Court Docket 

 
REQUESTED ACTION 

 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor _______________ seconded by 
Councilor _______________ to authorize Chairperson, Kevin 
Freeman to sign the Approval of Transfer. 



 
 

STATE OF MAINE UNIFIED CRIMINAL COURT 
AROOSTOOK, ss. LOCATION: PRESQUE ISLE 
 DOCKET: AROCD-CR-2020-40421 
   
 
 
STATE OF MAINE, ) 
  )   
 v. )  APPROVAL OF TRANSFER  
  ) 
RYAN BRADSTREET, ) 
 Defendant, ) 
  ) 
$38,032.00 IN U.S. CURRENCY, ) 
 Defendant In Rem. ) 
$2,675.00 IN LOTTERY TICKETS/ ) 
 U.S. CURRENCY ) 
 
 

NOW COMES the City of Presque Isle, by and through the Presque Isle City 

Council, and does hereby grant written consent pursuant to 15 M.R.S. §§ 5824(2) & 

5826(8)(A) to transfer the above-captioned $38,032.00 in U.S. Currency and $2,675.00 

in U.S. Currency/Lottery Tickets, or any smaller portion thereof, to the City of Presque 

Isle (Presque Isle Police Department) in that such did make a substantial contribution to 

the investigation or prosecution of this criminal case. 

 
 
DATED:  _________________    ___________________________ 

Chairperson 
Presque Isle City Council 
 
 

 

 



RYAN BRADSTREET RULE 11 
 

AROCD-CR-2020-40421 
 Please see attached global proposal. New Count 13 is filed with the court. 
Dismissal form is in file. 
 
On or about July 16, 2020, Officer Jonathan Stewart with PIPD responded to a call 
of reckless operation of a vehicle in the vicinity of Harris Street in PI. The caller 
indicated that the vehicle in question was a black Avalanche. Officer Stewart was 
only about 2 blocks away at the time of the call. Officer Stewart turned onto 
Parsons Street and saw a black Avalanche matching the description. The officer 
activated his emergency lights to initiate a stop. By the time the officer turned, the 
Avalanche accelerated and rounded a corner. The officer turned the corner to see 
the Avalanche swerve around a group of children playing on the street. The 
Avalanche stopped at 5 Verone Street. The driver exited the vehicle in an agitated 
state and made contact with the officer. The driver admitted he should not have 
operated his vehicle in such a fashion near children and indicated he believed his 
license was suspended.  
 
At this time, backup arrived on scene to assist Officer Stewart. The operator 
identified himself as Ryan Bradstreet. Officer Fuller requested the assistance of 
Sgt. Cote and canine Callie. Officer Fuller observed a needle and large stack of 
cash on the passenger floor board. Bradstreet leaned into the car and grabbed the 
cash. Bradstreet gave consent for the officers to search his vehicle. The needle that 
was observed was then gone and the officers asked Bradstreet regarding the needle. 
Bradstreet became highly agitated and became more agitated when Sgt. Cote 
arrived. Bradstreet revoked his consent to search and the officers closed the doors 
to the vehicle and stopped the search. Callie did a run around the vehicle and 
alerted for the presence of narcotics and a search resumed of the vehicle.  
 
During the search, a vile of substance that appeared to be heroin/fentanyl was 
located under the driver’s seat. The officers were concerned about the needle and 
Mr. Bradstreet cooperated and indicated it was not under the rear passenger seat. 
Mr. Bradstreet was read Miranda and he agreed to talk to officers and consented to 
a full search of the vehicle and provided combinations for locked containers. (A 
warrant was also executed after the consent for Bradstreet’s home.) The 
subsequent search of the vehicle and home produced cash totaling $38,032; scratch 



tickets totaling $2,675; over 140 unopened needles; empty clear baggies, q-tips, 
and colored elastic bands (for packaging product); several pieces of paraphernalia; 
suspected methamphetamine; 7 gabapentin pills; 3 baclofen pills (and more 
crushed baclofen pills); a Glock 43 handgun with live rounds loaded in the 
magazine and gun; and another container of suspected heroin/fentanyl. Mr. 
Bradstreet is a prohibited person due to a prior trafficking conviction and can not 
own or possess a firearm. 
 
At the time of the arrest, Ryan’s wife, Samantha arrived on scene. Sgt. Cote spoke 
with her. She indicated that Ryan was dealing because he was trying to get ahead 
and because she was pregnant. She indicated that he was dealing a lot of drugs and 
that he was addicted to cash more than anything and she had been telling him to 
stop. She also indicated that they were planning to move from the area. 
 
Bradstreet was forthcoming with law enforcement regarding his drug trafficking. 
 
The substances were tested by the Health and Environmental Testing Laboratory 
and tested positive for methamphetamine and fentanyl. 
 
AROCD-CR-2021-40019 
 
On or about December 24, 2020, Officer Matthew Brown was dispatched to a theft 
report from Marden’s Loss Prevention. The individual originally gave the name of 
Josh Bradstreet and ran from the loss prevention office. PIPD searched the area for 
an individual matching the description provided by loss prevention associate 
Robert Kierstead. Still at the office was Samantha Bradstreet. Officers asked her if 
the individual was actually Ryan Bradstreet and she confirmed. Kierstead pulled 
up the security video and the individual was identified by LE as Ryan Bradstreet. 
The three items stolen totaled $11.77. Bradstreet has two prior convictions for theft 
as detailed in the indictment. 
 
 
 
 



PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

August 3, 2022 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 12 
 

SUBJECT 
 

OLD BUSINESS: City Hall Update 
 

INFORMATION 
 

Verbal update provided at meeting 
 

REQUESTED ACTION 
 
FOR DISCUSSION 



PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

August 4, 2022 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 13 
 

SUBJECT 
 

NEW BUSINESS:  Police Department Dispatch Console 
 

INFORMATION 
 
1) Memorandum 
2) Equipment Quotation 
 

REQUESTED ACTION 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor _______________ seconded by 
Councilor _______________ to authorize the use of 
$133,605.26 from Landfill Closure Reserve and $4,678.08 of 
Dispatch Console Reserve to purchase the dispatch console 
and radios. 



City of Presque Isle, Maine 
 

12 Second Street            Presque Isle, ME 04769-2459            Phone: 207.760.2780               Fax 207.764.2501  
 

The City of Presque Isle is an equal opportunity provider. To file a complaint, write to  
HR Director, 12 Second Street Presque Isle, ME 04769, or call (207) 760-2700. 

The Office of 
City Manager 

Martin Puckett 
Email:  mpuckett@presqueisleme.us 

 

MEMORANDUM 
  

TO:  Honorable City Council 

FROM: Martin Puckett, City Manager 

DATE:  July 19, 2022 

RE:   Dispatch Console Replacement 
 
The police department is recommending we replace the dispatch console.  We have identified the need to 
replace the console in the capital improvement plan during the budget season.  Currently there is 
$4,678.08 in reserves for the Public Safety Reserve specifically for the system.   
 
Due to the importance of the system for the emergency services we operate (Fire, Ambulance, PD and 
communications with other agencies), I recommend funding the replacement at this time. 
The quote to replace the console is $117,089.48 and to replace the cruiser radios is $21,193.86 for a total 
of $138,283.34. 
 
To fund the replacement, we should consider the use of the Landfill Closure Reserve.  In the past we have 
used the funds for capital expenses.  The current balance of the reserve is $1,009,190.12 
 
Recommended motion:  I authorize the use of $133,605.26 of Landfill Closure Reserve and $4,678.08 of 
Dispatch Console Reserve to purchase the dispatch console and radios.   
 
Below is some additional information about the console from Deputy Chief Hayes: 
 
Mr. Puckett, The dispatch console is our radio/ communications brain of the department. It has many 
functions including but not limited to, 
 
Transmit radio traffic to all of the agencies we dispatch for (PIPD, PIFD, Mapleton Fire, Easton Fire, 
Decon Strike Team, and state-wide channel for communications with other agencies…which is currently 
not working) 
  
We use it to receive emergency alerts when an officer or fire fighter is in trouble, they can hit their panic 
button or emergency button and dispatch will get a tone that the button has been pushed, caller ID 
showing who pushed it, and an open mic for a few seconds that the officer/fire fighter can yell for help.  
This function is currently not working properly all of the time. The current radio in the rack for the police 
department is processing so slow that it falls behind on the caller ID. RCM has said they don’t trust this 
will work much longer and the whole system might crash. We are also having a terrible time with 
feedback and being able to understand our officers on the radio. We also need a digital encrypted 
channel for the kind of exigent situations that are occurring constantly now, which can’t be provided 
with our present system.  
 
 



The new console will also take the place of the very large box sitting on the counter in dispatch that 
deals with door controls for the building. The controls will now go through the console and be on a 
touch screen. This very large box we currently have is very old and at times does not like to function 
properly as the buttons wear out. This would be a very big deal if there was something happening in 
booking and the only way in or out is with a push of the button in dispatch. 
  
With the addition of a second console, which is needed badly when we are having large-scale events on 
a monthly basis, that requires 2 dispatchers, one can be dealing with radio traffic while the other is on 
the phone, one can have the police as primary while the other has fire. , The possibilities are endless and 
would be such a great advantage especially since we are thinking about hiring a fifth dispatcher for days.  
Currently we have to crawl over the dispatcher that is in the main seat if the radio is not on the channel 
we need and they are on the phone and we have a hot call going on with multiple channels and agencies 
talking at the same time. 
  
The need for replacement is significant and time is of the essence. RCM have already told us there could 
be an increase of 40% for equipment within 90 days. The current console has been in operation for 
about 10 years now, the life span of the computer that is being used is just about up. The radios and 
gateways have been fixed with so many times and so many different parts to make them work in the 
first place are failing and have been for years. This is a major officer and fire fighter safety 
issue!  Replacement of the console and all of the radios in the rack out back and in the cruisers is crucial 
in order to make all of the components work as designed. We have a mixture of Motorola and Kenwood 
radios at the moment. To be able to have the “scramble” capability can only be achieved with all 
Kenwoods.  
 
Our communications infrastructure is severely out of date and badly in need of replacement. Looking 
into the future we also  need to  put this system on a rotation for continued replacement and updating 
so we don’t fall into the same dyer situation.  
 
 

 

















PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

August 4, 2022 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 14 
 

SUBJECT 
 

NEW BUSINESS:  Spirit of America Award 
 

INFORMATION 
 
1) Program Background 

 
REQUESTED ACTION 

 
FOR DISCUSSION:   



Background: 

Spirit of America Foundation is a 501(c)(3) public charity established in Augusta, ME to encourage 
volunteerism & it allows the Spirit of America Foundation Tribute to be presented in the name of any 
Maine municipality. There is no fee involved, and local officials chose their community’s 2021 Spirit of 
America winner in 150+ towns! 

The first Spirit of America Foundation award was presented to Alma Jones by Augusta Mayor William 
Burney on Nov. 26, 1991. Maine Governors John Baldacci and Angus King and Maine Municipal 
Association Director Chris Lockwood are among many who have played key roles at one of the 500+ 
Spirit of America ceremonies over the years.  Much more info is on website https://spirame.org (where 
you can click ‘Resources’ and ‘Municipal Resolution’ to see sample resolutions, click ‘Awards’ and 
‘Honored Ever’ for towns’ previous winners list, etc.). 

A municipality may achieve Spirit of America’s Gold Distinction by presenting the Spirit of America 
Foundation Tribute at the annual town meeting or inauguration, during an annual community festival, or 
during National Volunteer Month (April).  Qualifying towns are listed in ‘Gold Distinction’ at website 
https://spirame.org (and you may find links to this site in Maine Municipal Association’s Dec. 2022 
‘MMA This Month’ e-mail newsletter & on its https://www.memun.org website under ‘Recent 
Announcements’). 

2021 Gold Distinction towns included: Albion, Arrowsic, Baldwin, Bath, Belgrade, Bethel, Brownfield, 
Burnham, Cambridge, Canaan, Cape Elizabeth, Caribou, Carmel, Castle Hill, Chapman, Chelsea, Columbia 
Falls, Corinna, Cornish, Damariscotta, Dixfield, Dresden, Embden, Etna, Fairfield, Freedom, Fryeburg, 
Gray, Greene, Greenwood, Guilford, Hampden, Harmony, Hartford, Holden, Hollis, Kennebunkport, 
LaGrange, Lamoine, Leeds, Lewiston, Lincoln, Lisbon, Madison, Mapleton, Mexico, Monmouth, Moose 
River, Morrill, Mount Vernon, Naples, Newcastle, Newfield, Norridgewock, North Yarmouth, Old 
Orchard Beach, Owls Head, Phippsburg, Pittston, Portage, Rangeley, Readfield, Ripley, Roxbury, 
Searsport, Sebago, Skowhegan, Solon, South Berwick, St. Albans, Stockton Springs, Vassalboro, Wales, 
Washburn, Washington, Weston, Whitefield, Windsor, Winterport, Wiscasset, Woodstock. 

These past Spirit of America winners might trigger ideas for your selection: 

Connor Barry, a youth, raised $275 from Hot Chocolate sales and bought needy kids Xmas gifts. 

Judy Cyr has made a lot of free COVID-19 protective face coverings for residents & businesses. 

FHC, Inc. (a business) runs several community projects, including fundraisers for fire dept. & school. 

The Herring Family has volunteered and held many municipal positions over a 200-year period. 

Vernon Stevens is police officer saving lives of two youths as their home was engulfed in flames. 

Eugene Turner has overcome handicaps, goes out of his way to aid those needing help/guidance. 

WHOU is a radio station conducting a Nov. donation drive & doing other things to help folks. 

Beginning 

When Maine Governor John McKernan stated, “…. I will create within the Executive Department a 
program to promote volunteerism in Maine ….” during his January 8, 1987 inauguration speech, Bruce 

https://spirame.org/
https://spirame.org/
https://www.memun.org/


Flaherty immediately thought about the possibility of a new ‘Governor’s Award for Volunteerism’!  Since 
he has known John McKernan ever since the two were introduced as freshmen classmates at Dartmouth 
College, Flaherty wrote to Maine’s new chief executive suggesting the establishment of a town 
volunteer recognition program culminating with the presentation of the new award at a state-wide 
event.  Governor McKernan wrote back to Bruce on January 22, 1987, “Your thoughts about fostering 
greater volunteerism were great!  As you know, I am very interested in this area and I have asked my 
staff to review your ideas and incorporate them into our program.” 

Although two separate suits brought against Governor John Sununu and the State of New Hampshire in 
conjunction with that state’s volunteer recognition program discouraged the McKernan administration 
from adopting the ideas, Bruce continued to consider the possibility of a ‘universal’ volunteer 
recognition award.  Over time it became apparent that a foundation should be established to oversee 
the presentation of the tribute.  The name for that organization ‘fell out of the air’ when Bruce 
happened to be reading an article in the Monday, July 2, 1990 issue of the Boston Globe that began, 
“More than a decade after President Jimmy Carter warned of a crisis in the spirit of America ….”.  The 
phrase ‘spirit of America’ had a special ‘ring’ to it!  ‘Spirit of America Foundation’ – a great name! 

After an Augusta Kiwanis meeting in Oct., 1990, Bruce met with Fred Hayward, Roger Pomerleau, and 
Don Taverner to sow the seeds for Spirit of America Foundation.  Realizing that three volunteers of the 
caliber of Roger, Don, and Fred were interested in the proposed foundation’s principles, Bruce sensed 
something ‘big’ was evolving!  Working as a team, the four developed tentative criteria for a ‘Spirit of 
America’ award and strengthened the organization in the months ahead. 

The first Spirit of America Foundation tribute was presented to Alma Jones by Augusta Mayor William 
Burney on November 26, 1991!  On June 7, 1992 Theresa Weber became the first youth to receive a 
Spirit of America tribute and ‘Merry Christmas’ (performed by China’s Boynton Webber Post 179 and 
Auxiliary) became the first project to be recognized with that honor! 

 



PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL 
ANNOUNCEMENTS 

 

Wednesday, August 4, 2022 
 
 

• Northern Maine Fair begins August 4th. 
 

• Crown of Maine Balloon Festival dates are August 25 to 28. 
 

• We have the following vacancies for Boards/Committees; 
Zoning Board and an alternate on Planning Board.  Please 
see the City Clerk for an application or apply online. 

 
• The next regularly scheduled meeting of the Presque Isle 

City Council will be on Wednesday, September 7, 2022.  
Location to be determined. 
 
 


	Cover Memo 8.3.22
	Old Business

	August 3, 2022 Agenda
	Agenda Item 1
	liquor-lic-app All Star Hospitality
	Presque Isle, 71 Main Street, SH, July 27
	Agenda Item 2
	Pizza Hut
	Pizza Hut Pg 9-11
	Presque Isle, Pizza Hut, July 27, SH
	Agenda Item 3
	MEMO Facade Loan Public Hearing 8-3-22
	Mike & Sons Facade Loan Application
	Ignite Facade Loan Application
	Presque Isle, Facade Loan, SH, July 27
	Agenda Item 4
	07062022
	Agenda Item 5
	For:
	AGENDA ITEM #5
	INFORMATION
	REQUESTED ACTION

	Agenda Item 6
	MMA Memo VP and Exec Comm
	MMA Ballot VP and Exec Comm
	MMA Nominees VP and Exec Comm
	Agenda Item 7
	MMA Memo Legislative Policy Comm
	MMA Ballot Legislative Policy Comm
	MMA write in candidate ltr for Legislative Policy Comm
	Agenda Item 8
	Library - Ed Escobar
	Agenda Item 9
	07.20.22 City Council Memo 2PRESQU216975 Mechanic
	Application for Utility Pole Permit - Mechanic
	2PRESQU216975_Work_Order_Layout
	Agenda Item 10
	07.18.22 City Council memo 2PRESQU222866 Carmichael
	Application for Utility Pole Permit - Carmichael
	Utility Pole Work_Order_Layout - Carmichael
	Agenda Item 11
	Transfer Consent - Ryan Bradstreet
	Ryan Bradstreet Rule 11
	Agenda Item 12 City Hall Update
	Agenda Item 13
	Dispatch Console Memo
	Dispatch Quote
	Agenda Item 14
	Spirit of America
	Annoucements

